



GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

VOL. XXXIII]

MBABANE, Friday, July 7th, 1995

[No. 98

Page

CONTENTS

No.

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

18

448

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

In the matter between:

SWAKI INVESTMENT CORPORATION T/A TRACAR

and

KENNETH DLAMINI T/A MOYAMUNYE BUS SERVICE

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Manzini outside the Regional Administrator's Offices building, at 2.30 p.m. on Friday the 21st day of July, 1995.

CERTAIN:	Lot No. 1162, situate in the Manzini Extension No. 9 Township, District of Manzini, Swaziland.
MEASURING:	688 (Six Eight Eight) square metres.
HELD BY:	Kenneth Dumisa Dlamini (born 25/10/54) under Deed of Transfer No. 100/1991 dated 11/3/91.
IMPROVEMENTS:	A house with lounge, dining room, 3 bedroom, kitchen, 2 bathrooms WC, double garage.

The Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court Building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Manzini.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED at Mbabane this 27th day of June, 1995.

MR J. P. ANNANDALE Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

G916 7-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: MAJAHEZITHENI DOCTOR DLAMINI ESTATE NO. E278/95

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

MAPHINDELA DLAMINI P. O. Box 20 Mankayane

.

G912 7-7-95

Case No. 1110/94

Plaintiff

Defendant

449

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 5 of the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges Act No. 10 of 1969, an application by Reverend Moses M. Fakudze St Georges Barracks P.O. St Georges, Manzini in his capacity as Chairman of the Association has been made for the grant to Registration of the name

MARANATHA CHURCH OF SWAZILAND

Any person or persons likely to be affected by the grant of the registration may at any time within a period of one month of the publication of this notice, give notice, of objection in writing on the prescribed form of objection and send same to the applicant.

> P. J. GUMEDE Registrar for the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges

G917 7-7-95

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 5 of the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges Act No. 10 of 1969, an application by Samuel Dlamini P.O. Box 41, Mankayane in his capacity as Chairman of the Association has been made for the grant to Registration of the name

CHRISTIAN REVIVAL CHURCH

Any person or persons likely to be affected by the grant of the registration may at any time within a period of one month of the publication of this notice, give notice, of objection in writing on the prescribed form of objection and send same to the applicant.

> P.J. GUMEDE Registrar for the Protection of Names, Uniforms and badges

G918 7-7-95

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 5 of the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges Act No. 10 of 1969, an application by Mr Alpheous M. Nxumalo P. O. Box 3053, Manzini in his capacity as National Co-ordinator of the Association has been made for the grant to Registration of the name

THE PEOPLE GET READY

Any person or persons likely to be affected by the grant of the registration may at any time within a period of one month of the publication of this notice, give notice, of objection in writing on the prescribed form of objection and send same to the applicant.

> P. J. GUMEDE Registrar for the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges

G919 7-7-95

450

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 5 of the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges Act No. 10 of 1969, an application by Nelson C. Vilakakti P. O. Box 2225, Manzini Swaziland in his capacity as Senior Pastor of the Association has been made for the grant to Registration of the name

CHRISTIAN MINISTRIES CHURCH

Any person or persons likely to be affected by the grant of the registration may at any time within a period of one month of the publication of this notice, give notice, of objection in writing on the prescribed form of objection and send same to the applicant.

> P. J. GUMEDE Registrar for the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges

G920 7-7-95

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 5 of the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges Act No. 10 of 1969, an application by Gladys Thembekile Zwane P. O. Box 948, Mbabane Swaziland in his capacity as Treasurer of the Association has been made for the grant to Registration of the name

THE REMNANT OF GOD CHURCH & MINISTRIES

Any person or persons likely to be affected by the grant of the registration may at any time within a period of one month of the publication of this notice, give notice, of objection in writing on the prescribed form of objection and send same to the applicant.

> P. J. GUMEDE Registrar for the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges

G921 7-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: NHLANHLA COMFORT DLAMINI E264/94

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from date of appearance of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate to the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

DOUGLAS LUKHELE P. O. Box 336 Manzini

G909 7-7-95

451

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

In the matter between:

THE BANK OF CREDIT & COMMERCE INTERNATIONAL (SWAZILAND) LIMITED

and

LINGA & SONS (PTY) LTD

ABSALOM MVANA NGWENYA

Case No. 844/88

Plaintiff

1st Defendant

2nd Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Manzini outside the Regional Administration's Building Manzini at 2.30 p.m. on Friday the 21st day of July, 1995.

CERTAIN: Remaining Extent of Farm No. 223, Manzini, District of Manzini (in Mankayane Town),

MEASURING: 2,5757 (Two comma Five Seven Five Seven) hectares.

HELD: Under Deed of Transfer No. 490/1986.

The Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court Building, in Mbabane and at the offices of Robinson Bertram & Company with P.W. Keyter, Mbabane.

A substantial bond may be granted to an approved buyer on application to the Swaziland Building Society.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED at Mbabane this 27th day of June, 1995.

J. P. ANNANDALE Sheriff of Swaziland The High Court Mbabane

G914 7-7-95

452

NOTICES

SWAZILAND COMPANIES ACT NO. 7 OF 1912

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the notices published in the Swazi Observer dated 30 January, 1995, 22 February, 1995 and 27 February, 1995; and in the Swaziland Government Gazette Numbers 72 of 3 February, 1995, 73 of 10 February, 1995, 75 of 24 February, 1995, and 76 of 3 March, 1995; the names of the undermentioned Companies:

Swazi Electronics (Proprietary) Limited Luin Bow Law Investments (Proprietary) Limited Swazi Scene (Proprietary) Limited Swazi-Irish International (Proprietary) Limited G.F. Investments (Proprietary) Limited French Hairdressing Salon (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited Beier Industries (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited Melman's Pharmacy (Swaziland) Limited Tyre'n Tube (Proprietary) Limited Jayes (Proprietary) Limited Vending Machines (Swaziland) Limited The African Apostolic Faith Mission Corporate Management Services (Proprietary) Limited Rede (Proprietary) Limited Omni Personnel Agency (Proprietary) Limited Knitswa (Proprietary) Limited St Michael Clinic Limited Anita Walter Agencies (Proprietary) Limited I. T. M. Investments (Proprietary) Limited Capricon Leasing (Proprietary) Limited Tooling Specialists (Proprietary) Limited Progressive Training Swaziland (Proprietary) Limited Bomag Swaziland (Proprietary) Limited Hendler and Hendler (Swaziland) Limited Madtar Investments (Proprietary) Limited Sherwood International (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited Dhupelia & Sons Swaziland (Proprietary) Limited Vehicle Monitoring Systems (Proprietary) Limited Tamzin Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited Laurandy (Proprietary) Limited Atomic Cafe (Proprietary) Limited Quickprint (Proprietary) Limited Mangena Supermarket Investment (Proprietary) Limited Dirkworld (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited Swaziland Light Industries (Proprietary) Limited The Down Town Boutique (Proprietary) Limited Swaziland Aerial Farming (Proprietary) Limited D.D. International Trading (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited Lynnmat (Proprietary) Limited Odi Driveways (Proprietary) Limited C. F. D. Transport (Proprietary) Limited Tibiyo National Milling Company (Proprietary) Limited Swaziland Instant Games (Proprietary) Limited Beetle Hire (Proprietary) Limited Mharzs Import and Export Company (Proprietary) Limited

453

Manzini Golf Course Hotel (Proprietary) Limited Jrim International Limited National Computer Industries (Proprietary) Limited G. M. L. Service Company (Proprietary) Limited Ebony Enterprises Limited Kimube Engineering Services (Proprietary) Limited Medifarm (Proprietary) Limited Swazi Expert Tailors (Proprietary) Limited Golden Dragon Investments (Proprietary) Limited Profiled Steel Limited Swaziland Credit Bureau Limited Fowler (Swazi) (Proprietary) Limited Goldies Motor Supplies (Swaziland) Limited Holman Installation (Proprietary) Limited Langshaw (Proprietary) Limited Etinkhanyetini Restaurant (Proprietary) Limited Happy Farms (Proprietary) Limited Msunduza Investment and Development Company Limited Buhlebuyeta Investments (Proprietary) Limited Indlondlo O. D. Landscaping & Fencing Contractors Limited Prince Furnishers (Proprietary) Limited Revishan Investments (Swaziland) Limited Usuthu Butcheries (Proprietary) Limited Duo Investments Limited Executive Motors (Proprietary) Limited Swaziland Drive In Theatres (Proprietary) Limited Natann Property Development (Proprietary) Limited Macembe Store (Proprietary) Limited J. G. A. (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited Olympic Garment Factory (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited Malagwane Hill Garage (Proprietary) Limited R. D. T. Instruments (Proprietary) Limited Central Foods (Proprietary) Limited Graphic ART Design (Proprietary) Limited J. Ferreira (Commerce and Industry) (Proprietary) Linuted Simelane Yeh (Proprietary) Limited William Albert (Proprietary) Limited Swazi Alloys (Proprietary) Limited Metalways (Proprietary) Limited Baniyo Trading Company (Proprietary) Limited Mhlatane Commercial Company (Proprietary) Limited Foodtech (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited Tradeero Management Services Swaziland (Proprietary) Limited

were struck off the Swaziland Register of Companies, and the companies dissolved with effect from the 16th day of June, 1995.

P. J. GUMEDE Registrar of Companies

G922 7-7-95

454

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of: Deed of Transfer No. 164/1979 dated the 15th June 1979 in favour of Percival Bekizwe Sgwane (born on the 13th day of August 1948) in respect of:-

CERTAIN: Portion 104 of the Farm "TRELAWNY PARK" No. 868, situate in the District of Manzini, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 3908 (Three Nine Zero Eight) square metres;

Any person having objection to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within Three (3) weeks of the last publication of this Notice.

DATED at Mbabane this 16th day of June, 1995.

ROBINSON BERTRAM & KEYTER Attorneys for Applicant P. O. Box 24 Mbabane

G898 2x7-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: JOYCE SHONGWE E116/95

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from date of appearance of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate to the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

SAMUEL M. SHONGWE P. O. Box 195 Pigg's Peak

G905 7-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: PETER LITTLER ESTATE NO. E4270/83

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902 that the first and final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open for inspection at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland at Mbabane and at the office of the Regional Administrator Manzini district for a period of Twenty One (21) days from the date of appearance of this notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

> ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CO for the Executor/s P. O. Box 24 Mbabane

G913 7-7-95

455

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Nkosingiphile Mfanakayise Dlamini of Shiselweni Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister for Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Langwenya after the fourth publication of this Notice in each of four consecutive weeks in the Observer and Times of Swaziland newspapers, being two newspapers circulating in the region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Shiselweni Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Langwenya is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Langwenya should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Shiselweni Region.

> PHOCWENI POST OFFICE P. O. Box Phocweni Via Manzini

G904 4x21-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: JACOB MHLEKWA SIBANDZE E19/95

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from date of appearance of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate to the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

THANDI MANGO P. O. Box A367 Swazi Plaza

G906 7-7-95

NOTICE

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: PHILEMON ZWANE ESTATE NO. E180/93

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

NCANE Z. ZWANE P. O. Box 199 Mbabane

G908 7-7-95

456

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Tolo Albert Dlamini of Lubombo Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister for Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Ndzinisa after the fourth publication of this Notice in each of four consecutive weeks in the Observer and Times of Swaziland Newspapers, being two newspapers circulating in the region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Lubombo Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Ndzinisa is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Ndzinisa should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Lubombo Region.

> TOLO A. DLAMINI P. O. Box 19 Siteki

G892 4x21-7-95

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a Certified Copy of: No. 286/1983 dated 2nd day of November, 1983 in favour of Mirriam Sebenzile Gumedze (Major Spinster) (born on the 24th day of March, 1950) in respect of :

CERTAIN: Lot No. 496 situate in Ngwane Park Township District of Manzini, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 2068 (Two Zero Six Eight) square metres

Any person having objection to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within Three (3) weeks of the last publication of this Notice.

DATED at Mbabane this 27th day of June 1995.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CO Attorneys for / Applicant P. O. Box 24 Mbabane

G911 2x14-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: SAMUEL NDUKU SITHOLE ESTATE NO. E327/95

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

MRS JOANA T. SITHOLE P. O. Box 779 Manzini

G907 7-7-95

457

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Jerome Mondie Mhlanga of Hhohho Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister for Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Mtsimkhulu after the fourth publication of this Notice in each of four consecutive weeks in the Observer and Times of Swaziland newspapers being two newspapers circulating in the region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Hhohho Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Mtsimkhulu is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Mtsimkhulu should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Hhohho Region.

> P.O. Box 4 Lobamba

G923 4x28-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: MHLEKWA NDZIMANDZE E279/95

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

MEFIKA B. NDZIMANDZE P. O. Box 519 MANZINI

G910 7-7-95

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Khumbulani Thembekile Kunene of Manzini Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister for Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Dhlomo after the fourth publication of this Notice in each of four consecutive weeks in the Observer and Times of Swaziland newspapers, being two newspapers circulating in the region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Manzini Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Dhlomo is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Dhlomo should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Manzini Region.

DOMINIC MNGOMEZULU & ASS. P. O. Box 4855 Manzini

G839 4x 21-7-95

458

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend to apply for a certified copy of Deeds of Transfer No. 66/1988 dated the 12th February, 1988 made in favour of Martin Buya Mdziniso (Born on the 25th March, 1948) in respect of:-

CERTAIN: Portion 585 (a portion of Portion 348) of Farm No. 2) situate in the Hhohho District, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 2000 (Two Zero Zero Zero) Hectares

Any person having objection to the issue of such copies is hereby requested to lodge in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within 3 weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Mbabane this 3rd day of June, 1995.

SHILUBANE, NTIWANE AND PARTNERS Fourth Floor Mbandzeni House P. O. Box A93 Swazi Plaza Mbabane

G924 2x14-7-95

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a Certified Copy of Deed of Transfer No. 412/1990 dated 27th July 1990 made in favour of Anthony Desmond Clifford Canham (born on the 28th August 1954) in respect of:-

CERTAIN: Lot No. 1237 situate in Mbabane Extension No. 11 (Thembelihle Township) District of Hhohho Swaziland;

MEASURING: 1000 (One Zero Zero Zero) square metres.

Any person having objection to the issue of such a copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Mbabane this 30th day of June, 1995.

ROBINSON BERTRAM & KEYTER P. O. Box 24 Mbabane

G925 2x14-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: JOSEPH MSUTHU TSABEDZE E139/95

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

THEMBA TSABEDZE Private Bag Nhlangano

G926 7-7-95

459

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: JAMESON KHANYA GULE E.278/93

Notice is hereby given in terms of section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902 that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open for inspection at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland in Mbabane and at the office of the Regional Administrator Mbabane, for a period of twenty-one (21) days from date of appearance of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before the expiry of the said period.

BHEKI G. SIMELANE & CO Attorneys for the Executrix Dative Second Floor Mbandzeni Building P.O. Box 4505 Mbabane

G927 7-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: ELLIOT NTONDOZI DLAMINI E222/94

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from date of appearance of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate to the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

* * *

MRS KHELINA DLAMINI P. O. Box 645 Manzini

G928 7-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: BHAMBADA ANDREAS NHLABATSI E329/94

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from date of appearance of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate to the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

ZACHARIA NHLABATSI P. O. Box 4 Lobamba

G930 7-7-95

460

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

In the matter between:

SWAZILAND BUILDING SOCIETY

and

BENSON THEMBA DLAMINI

Case No. 961/95

Plaintiff

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Manzini, outside the Regional Administrator's office, at 2.30 p.m. on Friday the 21st day of July, 1995.

- CERTAIN: Lot No. 687 situate in the Manzini Township Extension No. 7, District of Manzini, Swaziland;
- MEASURING: 1299 (One Two Nine Nine) Square Metres;
- IMPROVEMENTS: Single Storey detached house comprising:
 - Ground: 3 Bedrooms, Living Room, Dining Room, 21/2 Bathrooms and Kitchen, total area 170m².
 - Outbuildings: 2 Maid's rooms, Bathroom. Double Garage, total area 86m²

RESERVE PRICE: E130.000-00 (One Hundred and Thirty Thousand Emalangeni).

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Manzini.

The Society may lend 75% (seventy five per centum) to suitable borrowers and interested parties are advised to seek advice from the Society in this regard prior to the date of the sale.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED at Mbabane on this the 30th day of June, 1995.

J. P. ANNANDALE Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

G931 7-7-95

461

NOTICE

MANZINI CITY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF AUCTION SALE

MANZINI POUND ON FARM 1231 - NORTH OF MANZINI

GRADE "A" CEMETERY

The following livestock will be sold by Public Auction at the above Pound, on Friday, 28th July, 1995 at 1.00, unless previously claimed:-

1)	Brown cow		18	approximately 5 years
2)	Brown Bullock		100	approximately 5 years
3)	Brown Bullock			approximately 4 years
4)	Black and white cow			approximately 4 years
5)	Grey and white cow	80	4.4	approximately 4 years
6)	Red and white spots cow			approximately 3 years
7)	Black and white cow			approximately 3 years

N.B: Payment will be by cash or Bank Guaranteed cheques ONLY.

S. L. NTSHALINTSHALI Pound Master

G934 7-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: ENOCK KOMETE NKAMBULE E551/94

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from date of appearance of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate to the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

NON	HLU	PHEKO	NKAMBULE
P. O.	Box	442	
Bhun	ya		

G933 7-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: MHLUPHEKI STEVEN NKAMBULE

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

NAGANE THIMOTHY NKAMBULE P.O. Box 7 Siphofaneni

G929 7-7-95

462

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

In the matter between:

SWAZILAND BUILDING SOCIETY

and

SIPHO DLAMINI INVESTMENTS (PTY) LIMITED

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Manzini, outside the Regional Administrator's office, at 2.30 p.m. on Friday the 21st day of July, 1995.

CERTAIN: Lot No. 156 situate in Fairview Township, District of Manzini, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 446 (Four Four Six) Square Metres:

IMPROVEMENTS: 2 Shops on a 323m² plot.

RESERVE PRICE: E170,000-00 (One Hundred and Seventy Thousand Emalangeni).

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Manzini.

The Society may lend 75% (seventy five per centum) to suitable borrowers and interested parties are advised to seek advice from the Society in this regard prior to the date of the sale.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED at Mbabane on this the 30th day of June, 1995.

J. P. ANNANDALE Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

G932 7-7-95

Case No. 1007/95

Defendant

Plaintiff

463

NOTICE

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF HHOHHO

Case No. 489/94 In the matter between: C.J. LITTLER (PROPERTIES) (PTY) LTD Plaintiff and PATRICK GREENHEAD Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that the undermentioned property will be sold by public auction by the Messenger of Court of Manzini District, at the Regional Administrator's offices on the 14th day of July, 1995 at 2.30 p.m.

The property consists of:-

CERTAIN: Lot No. 90, situate in the Mankayane Township, Extension No. 2, Manzini District Swaziland;

The conditions of sale are available for inspection at the offices of the Messenger of Court at the Regional Administrator's offices in Manzini.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED at Mbabane on this the 4th day of July, 1995.

THE CLERK OF COURT Magistrate Court P.O. Box 1007 Manzini

G937 2x14-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: MONTERIO M. BARBOSA ESTATE NO. 339/93

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estate Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open for inspection at the offices of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland at Mbabane for a period of Twenty One (21) days from the date of appearance of this notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing, in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before the expiry of the said period.

> ROBINSON BERTRAM AND KEYTER **Executrix** Attorneys P.O. Box 24 Mhabane

G935 7-7-95

i

HELD AT MBABANE

464

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: JOHANNES M. DLAMINI - ESTATE NO. 61/93

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administrations of Estate Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open for inspection at the offices of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland at Mbabane for a period of Twenty One (21) days from the date of appearance of this notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing, in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before the expiry of the said period.

ROBINSON BERTRAM AND KEYTER Executrix Attorneys P. O. Box 24 Mbabane

G936 7-7-95

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: JOSEPH MFANYANA THWALA ESTATE NO. E214/95

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

THEMBA PETROS THWALA P. O. Box 135 Manzini

G938 7-7-95

The Government Printer, Mbabane

.